CITY OF DUNWOODY

400 Notthridge Road

Suite 1250

Phone: 678.382.6700 ¢ Fax: 678.382.6701
www.dunwoodyga.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Honotable Mayot and City Council

From: Community Development Department
Date: January 26, 2009

Subject:  Annual Schedule fot Planning Commission

Fot considetation by the Dunwoody Mayor & Council:

Pursuant to the city Zoning Otdinance, §5A-6 “Filing of Applications”, the annual schedule for
actions to be heard in front of the Dunawoody Planning Commission must be prepared by the
Planning Depattment and subsequently approved by the Mayor & Council.

The text of the Zoning Ordinance reads, in part:

“(a)  All applications for amendments to the comptehensive plan land use maps
and the official zoning map shall be filed with the ditector of planning on forms
provided by the department of planning, The processing of said applications shall be
based upon an annual schedule prepated by the department of planning and adopted
by the City Council...”

The Community Development Department requests that the attached annual schedule be approved
in accordance with the above ordinance.
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